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Contact Information for Biofuel Facilities in Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, and Nebraska 
 

This document was prepared by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 7 staff. 
Contact Ward Burns at 913-551-7960 or burns.ward@epa.gov for further information. 

 
 

Clean Air Act (CAA) 
For additional information about CAA, please contact: 
 

Law 
Citing Regulation Description Contacts 

CAA 40 CFR 
Section 52.21 Air Permits 

Iowa Department of Natural Resources: 
Peter Zayudis, 515-201-4596 

Website: www.iowacleanair.gov 
 

Kansas Department of Health & Environment: 
Gyanendra Prasai, 785-296-6427 

Website: https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/166/Air 
 

Missouri Department of Natural Resources: 
Kendall Hale, 573-751-4817 

Website: https://dnr.mo.gov/air/business-industry/air-permits 
 

Nebraska Department of Environment and Energy: 
Pati West, 402-471-2189 

Website: http://www.deq.state.ne.us 

CAA 40 CFR Part 60 
New Source 
Performance 

Standards 

CAA 40 CFR Part 63 

Maximum 
Achievable 

Control 
Technology 

CAA 
112(r) 40 CFR Part 68 Risk Management 

Program 

Risk Management Program 
http://www.epa.gov/rmp  

EPA Region 7: Jodi Harper, 913-551-7483, harper.jodi@epa.gov  
 

 

mailto:burns.ward@epa.gov
http://www.iowacleanair.gov/
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/166/Air
https://dnr.mo.gov/air/business-industry/air-permits
http://www.deq.state.ne.us/
http://www2.epa.gov/rmp
mailto:harper.jodi@epa.gov
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Clean Water Act (CWA) 
 
CWA National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permits: 
 

Agency Contact Website 

Iowa Department of 
Natural  Resources 

Eric Wiklund 
515-725-0313   

eric.wiklund@dnr.iowa.gov 
 

http://www.iowadnr.com/Environment/WaterQuality.aspx 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kansas Department of 
Health and Environment 

Don Carlson 
785-296-5547 

don.carlson@ks.gov 
 

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/648/Industrial-Programs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources 

Chris Wieberg 
573-526-5781 

chris.wieberg@dnr.mo.gov 

http://www.dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/permits/index.html 
 
 
 
 

Nebraska Department 
of Environmental Quality 

Cay Ewoldt 
 402-471-4288  

cay.ewoldt@nebraska.gov 
http://www.deq.state.ne.us 

EPA 
Glenn Curtis 

913-551-7726 
curtis.glenn@epa.gov 

 

 

https://www.epa.gov/npdes 
 

 
CWA Pretreatment Program: 
 

Agency Contact Website 

Iowa Department of 
Natural  Resources 

Ben Hucka 
515-725-8406   

ben.hucka@dnr.iowa.gov 
 

http://www.iowadnr.gov/InsideDNR/RegulatoryWater/NPDESWaste
waterPermitting/Pretreatment.aspx 

Kansas Department of 
Health and Environment 

Steve Caspers 
785-296-5551 

steve.caspers@ks.gov 
 

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/648/Industrial-Programs 

mailto:eric.wiklund@dnr.iowa.go
http://www.iowadnr.com/Environment/WaterQuality.aspx
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/648/Industrial-Programs
mailto:chris.wieberg@dnr.mo.gov
http://www.dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/permits/index.html
mailto:cay.ewoldt@nebraska.gov
http://www.deq.state.ne.us/
mailto:curtis.glenn@epa.gov
https://www.epa.gov/npdes
mailto:eric.wiklund@dnr.iowa.go
http://www.iowadnr.gov/InsideDNR/RegulatoryWater/NPDESWastewaterPermitting/Pretreatment.aspx
http://www.iowadnr.gov/InsideDNR/RegulatoryWater/NPDESWastewaterPermitting/Pretreatment.aspx
mailto:scaspers@kdheks.gov
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/648/Industrial-Programs
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Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources 

Bradley Allen 
573-522-3454 

pretreatment@dnr.mo.gov or 
bradley.allen@dnr.mo.gov 

http://www.dnr.mo.gov/index.html 
 

Nebraska Department 
of Environmental Quality 

Jason Windhorst 
402-471-4205 

jason.windhorst@nebraska.gov 
 

http://deq.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/PP 

EPA 
David Pratt 

913-551-7552 
pratt.david@epa.gov 

https://www.epa.gov/npdes/national-pretreatment-program 
 

 
CWA Stormwater: 
 

Agency Contact Website 

Iowa Department of 
Natural  Resources 

Joe Griffin 
515-281-7017 

joe.griffin@dnr.iowa.gov 

https://www.iowadnr.gov/environmental-protection/water-
quality/watershed-improvement/stormwater 

Kansas Department of 
Health and Environment 

Eric Staab 
785-296-4347 

eric.staab@ks.gov 
 

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/756/Industrial-Programs-Section-
Stormwater-P 

Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources 

Chris Wieberg 
573-526-5781 

chris.wieberg@dnr.mo.gov 

http://www.dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/stormwater/sw-land-disturb-
permits.htm 

Nebraska Department 
of Environmental Quality 

Cay Ewoldt 
 402-471-4288  

cay.ewoldt@nebraska.gov 
http://www.deq.state.ne.us 

 

EPA 
Mark Matthews 
913-551-7635 

matthews.mark@epa.gov  

https://www.epa.gov/npdes/npdes-stormwater-program 
 

 

mailto:pretreatment@dnr.mo.gov
mailto:bradley.allen@dnr.mo.gov
http://www.dnr.mo.gov/index.html
mailto:jason.windhorst@nebraska.gov
http://deq.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/PP
mailto:pratt.david@epa.gov
https://www.epa.gov/npdes/national-pretreatment-program
mailto:joe.griffin@dnr.iowa.gov
https://www.iowadnr.gov/environmental-protection/water-quality/watershed-improvement/stormwater
https://www.iowadnr.gov/environmental-protection/water-quality/watershed-improvement/stormwater
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/756/Industrial-Programs-Section-Stormwater-P
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/756/Industrial-Programs-Section-Stormwater-P
mailto:chris.wieberg@dnr.mo.gov
http://www.dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/stormwater/sw-land-disturb-permits.htm
http://www.dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/stormwater/sw-land-disturb-permits.htm
mailto:cay.ewoldt@nebraska.gov
http://www.deq.state.ne.us/
mailto:matthews.mark@epa.gov
https://www.epa.gov/npdes/npdes-stormwater-program
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CWA 404 Permits/ Wetlands Program: 
 

District/State 
Coverage Contact Website 

Iowa and Missouri 
Rock Island District 
Covers Iowa except 
area covered by the 
Omaha District and 
northeastern part of 

Missouri 

U.S. Department of the Army 
Rock Island Dist. Corps of Engineers 

Rock Island, IL 
309-794-5057 

 

https://www.mvr.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/  
 

Kansas 
Kansas City District 

 
Northern Kansas Area 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 
Northwestern Division 

Kansas City District 
Marquette, KS 
785-546-2130 

https://www.nwk.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Branch  

Kansas 
Kansas City District 

 
Southern Kansas Area 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 
Northwestern Division 

Kansas City District 
El Dorado, KS 
316-322-8247 

https://www.nwk.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Branch  

Missouri 
Kansas City District 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Northwestern Division 

Kansas City District 
Kansas City, MO 

816-389-3990 

https://www.nwk.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Branch/  

Missouri 
St. Louis District 

U.S. Department of the Army 
St. Louis District, Corps of Engineers 

St. Louis, MO 
314-331-8574 

https://www.mvs.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/  

Missouri 
Memphis District 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Memphis District 

Memphis, TN 
901-544-3682 

https://www.mvm.usace.army.mil/About/Offices/Regulatory/  

Missouri 
Little Rock District 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Little Rock District 

Little Rock, AR 
501-324-5295 

https://www.swl.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/  

Nebraska 
Omaha District 
Omaha Office 

U.S. Department of the Army                                                                          
Omaha District Corps of Engineers                                                                              

402-896-0896 

https://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-
Program/Nebraska/  

 

https://www.mvr.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/
https://www.nwk.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Branch
https://www.nwk.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Branch
https://www.nwk.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Branch/
https://www.mvs.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/
https://www.mvm.usace.army.mil/About/Offices/Regulatory/
https://www.swl.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/
https://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Program/Nebraska/
https://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Program/Nebraska/
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For additional information on CWA wetlands, you may contact the following at the EPA Region 7 Office: 
 

State Name Phone Email 

Iowa Justin Kensinger 913-551-7318 kensinger.justin.r@epa.gov  

Kansas Justin Kensinger 913-551-7318 kensinger.justin.r@epa.gov 

Missouri Gabriel DuPree 913-551-7751 dupree.gabriel@epa.gov  

Nebraska Justin Kensinger 913-551-7318 kensinger.justin.r@epa.gov 

 
CWA Chemical Release Notification Requirements: 
 

Subject Law and Regulation Who to Notify When 

CWA Release Notification 
CWA 

40 CFR 110 &  
40 CFR 117 

National Response Center Immediately 

Notification of Slug  
Loading to POTW 

CWA 
40 CFR 403 POTW, State Pretreatment Program Immediately 

Notification of Hazardous 
Waste Discharge to Septic 

System 

CWA 
40 CFR 144 

EPA Regional Underground 
Injection Control Well Program and 

state injection program 
Immediately 

 
 
Emergency Planning and Community Right to Know Act (EPCRA)/CERCLA 
 
Chemical Release Notification Requirements: 
 

Subject Law and 
Regulation Who to Notify When 

EPCRA 
Release 

Notification 

EPCRA 
40 CFR 355 

• State Emergency Response Commissions (SERCs): 
Iowa Department of Natural Resources  515-725-8694 
Kansas State Spill Line 785-291-3333 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources 573-634-2436 

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality 402-471-2186  

(After hours, weekends & holidays call Nebraska State Patrol 402-479-4921) 

• Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) - typically 911 

Immediately* 

CERCLA 
Release 

Notification 

CERCLA 
40 CFR 300, 

302 

• National Response Center 1-800-424-8802 

• State Emergency Response Commissions (SERCs): 
Iowa Department of Natural Resources  515-725-8694 
Kansas State Spill Line 785-291-3333 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources 573-634-2436 

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality 402-471-2186  

(After hours, weekends & holidays call Nebraska State Patrol 402-479-4921) 

• Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) - typically 911 

Immediately* 

mailto:kensinger.justin.r@epa.gov
mailto:kensinger.justin.r@epa.gov
mailto:dupree.gabriel@epa.gov
mailto:kensinger.justin.r@epa.gov
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State Statutes 

Iowa 
Notification 

of a 
Hazardous 
Condition 

IAC 313.2(2): 
567-IAC-

131.2(455B) 

Iowa: Iowa Department of Natural Resources and Local Police 
Department or Office of the Sheriff Within 6 Hours 

Kansas 
Kansas 

Emergency 
Planning and 
Community 

Right to Know 
Act 

K.A.R. 28.65-3, 
K.S.A. 65-171d 

Kansas: State Spill Line.   
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/420/Spill-Reporting 
 

Within 15 minutes 

Missouri 
Revised 

Statutes of 
Missouri 

260.500-550: 10 
CSR 24-1.010 Missouri: Missouri Department of Natural Resources Within 15 minutes 

Nebraska 
NE Title 126 

 

Rules and 
regulations 

pertaining to the 
Management of 
Wastes, Chapter 

18: NE Title 
126 

Nebraska: Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality  
Nebraska State Patrol (after hours / holidays) Immediately 

 
∗  For EPCRA/CERCLA reporting purposes, “Immediately” is interpreted as “not to exceed 15 minutes after the person in charge has 

knowledge of the release.”  This interpretation is documented in A Legislative History of the Superfund Amendments and 
Reauthorization Act of 1986, Volume 2, October 1990. CERCLA/EPCRA reportable quantities can be found on EPA’s ”List of Lists”at 
www.epa.gov/epcra/consolidated-list-lists 

 
 

Reporting Hazardous Chemical Storage - Tier II Reporting (EPCRA Section 312): 
 

Tier II Reporting 
Agency Tier II Reporting Tier II Contact 

Iowa Department of 
Natural Resources 

Online Reporting: https://iowadnr.gov/tier2  

For Tier II reporting questions, please contact: 
Elonda Bacon 
515-725-0302 

iowa.epcra@dnr.iowa.gov 

Kansas Division of 
Health and 

Environment 

Online Reporting: 
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/1129/Right-to-Know-

Regulations-Reporting 
Online System: 

https://kansas.tier2online.com/ 

For Tier II reporting questions, please contact: 

Marla Oestreich  
785-296-1688 

marla.oestreich@ks.gov or 
kdhe.rtk@ks.gov 

 

Michael Seastrom 
785-296-4298 

michael.j.seastrom@ks.gov 
 

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/420/Spill-Reporting
http://www.epa.gov/epcra/consolidated-list-lists
https://iowadnr.gov/tier2
mailto:iowa.epcra@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:iowa.epcra@dnr.iowa.gov
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/1129/Right-to-Know-Regulations-Reporting
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/1129/Right-to-Know-Regulations-Reporting
https://kansas.tier2online.com/
mailto:marla.oestreich@ks.gov
mailto:michael.j.seastrom@ks.gov
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Missouri Emergency 
Response Commission 

Online Reporting: 
https://hazmat.dps.mo.gov 

Works best with Microsoft Edge browser 

For Tier II reporting questions, please contact: 

Lisa Jobe 
573-526-9241 

lisa.jobe@sema.dps.mo.gov 

Lana Nelson 
573-526-9249 

lana.nelson@sema.dps.mo.gov 

Nebraska 
Department of 

Environmental Quality 

Online Reporting: 
 

http://deq.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/NEPCRA  
 

For Tier II reporting questions, please contact: 
Mark Lohnes 
402-471-2588 

mark.lohnes@nebraska.gov 
 

 
 
Toxic Release Inventory Reporting (TRI) – Form A or Form R (EPCRA Section 313): 

 

TRI Reporting Agency 
Environmental Protection Agency 

State TRI Contact Information 

 
Online Reporting (TRI-MEweb) 

http://www.epa.gov/toxics-release-
inventory-tri-program/basics-tri-

reporting  

IOWA 
For TRI reporting instructions in Iowa: 

http://www.iowadnr.gov/InsideDNR/RegulatoryLand/EmergencyPlanningEPCRA/
ToxicReleaseInventory.aspx  

 
For TRI reporting questions in Iowa, please contact 

Elonda Bacon   
515-725-0302 

iowa.epcra@dnr.iowa.gov 

KANSAS 
Kansas TRI Website: 

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/1129/Right-to-Know-Regulations-Reporting  
 

For TRI reporting questions in Kansas, please contact: 
Marla Oestreich  
785-296-1688 

marla.oestreich@ks.gov 

MISSOURI 
Missouri TRI Website 

http://dnr.mo.gov/env/tri/  
 

For TRI reporting questions in Missouri, please contact: 
Keith Bertels 

Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
573-751-0763 • 573-526-4227 • 800-361-4827 

keith.bertels@dnr.mo.gov 

https://hazmat.dps.mo.gov/
http://deq.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/NEPCRA
mailto:mark.lohnes@nebraska.gov
http://www.epa.gov/toxics-release-inventory-tri-program/basics-tri-reporting
http://www.epa.gov/toxics-release-inventory-tri-program/basics-tri-reporting
http://www.epa.gov/toxics-release-inventory-tri-program/basics-tri-reporting
http://www.iowadnr.gov/InsideDNR/RegulatoryLand/EmergencyPlanningEPCRA/ToxicReleaseInventory.aspx
http://www.iowadnr.gov/InsideDNR/RegulatoryLand/EmergencyPlanningEPCRA/ToxicReleaseInventory.aspx
mailto:iowa.epcra@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:iowa.epcra@dnr.iowa.gov
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/1129/Right-to-Know-Regulations-Reporting
mailto:moestrei@kdheks.gov
http://dnr.mo.gov/env/tri/
mailto:keith.bertels@dnr.mo.gov
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NEBRASKA 
For TRI reporting questions in Nebraska, please contact: 

Mark Lohnes 
Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality 

mark.lohnes@nebraska.gov 
Phone: 402-471-4251  

 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) 
 
RCRA Hazardous Waste: 
 

Agency Contact Website 

Iowa  
(EPA Region 7) 

 

Edwin G. Buckner, PE 
Enforcement and 

Compliance Assurance 
Division 

RCRA Section 
913-551-7621 

buckner.edwin@epa.gov 

http://www.epa.gov/region7 

Kansas Department of   
Health and Environment 

Brian Burbeck 
Bureau of Waste 

Management 
785-296-1613 

brian.burbeck@ks.gov 

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/168/Waste  

Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources 

Michael Parris, Hazardous 
Waste Enforcement Unit 

Chief, MoDNR 
573-751-2347 

michael.parris@dnr.mo.gov 

http://www.dnr.mo.gov/env/hwp/index.html  

Nebraska Department of 
Environment and Energy 

Jeff Edwards 
402-471-2186 

jeffery.edwards@nebraska.
gov 

 
http://www.deq.state.ne.us/ 

 

EPA 

Edwin G. Buckner, PE 
Enforcement and 

Compliance Assurance 
Division 

RCRA Section 
913-551-7621 

 buckner.edwin@epa.gov 

http://www.epa.gov/region7 

 
RCRA Underground Storage Tanks: 
 

State Agency Website 

Iowa Department of Natural  Resources http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Land-
Quality/Underground-Storage-Tanks/UST-LUST-Resources 

Kansas Department of Health and Environment https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/990/Storage-Tanks 

Missouri Department of Natural Resources https://dnr.mo.gov/env/hwp/tanks/index.html 

Nebraska  State Fire Marshal https://sfm.nebraska.gov/ 

mailto:mark.lohnes@nebraska.gov
mailto:buckner.edwin@epa.gov
http://www.epa.gov/region7
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/168/Waste
mailto:michael.parris@dnr.mo.gov
http://www.dnr.mo.gov/env/hwp/index.html
http://www.deq.state.ne.us/
mailto:buckner.edwin@epa.gov
http://www.epa.gov/region7
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Land-Quality/Underground-Storage-Tanks/UST-LUST-Resources
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Land-Quality/Underground-Storage-Tanks/UST-LUST-Resources
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/990/Storage-Tanks
https://dnr.mo.gov/env/hwp/tanks/index.html
https://sfm.nebraska.gov/
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Nebraska  Department of Environment and Energy http://www.deq.state.ne.us/ 

 
Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) 
 
SDWA Public Water Supply Supervision Program: 
 

Agency Contact Website 

Iowa Department of 
Natural  Resources 

Mark Moeller 
515-725-0275  

Mark.moeller@dnr.iowa.gov 
 

http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Water-
Quality/Water-Supply-Engineering 

Kansas Department of 
Health and Environment 

Cathy Tucker-Vogel 
785-368-7130 

ctuckerv@kdhe.ks.gov 
 

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/409/Public-Water-Supply 

Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources 

Steve Sturgess 
573-751-1187 

Steve.sturgess@dnr.mo.gov 
 

http://dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/dw-index.html 

Nebraska  Department 
of Health and Human 

Services 

Sue Dempsey 
402-471-0510 

Sue.Dempsey@nebraska.gov 
http://deq.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/PWS 

EPA 
Mike Beringer 
913-551-7351 

mindrup.mary@epa.gov 
 

 

http://www.epa.gov/dwreginfo 

 
SDWA Underground Injection Control Program: 
 

Agency Contact Website 

Iowa Implemented by 
EPA Region 7 

Ben Meissner 
913-551-7992 

meissner.benjamin@epa.gov 
www.epa.gov/uic 

Kansas Department of 
Health and Environment 

Carrie Ridley 
785-296-5560 

carrie.ridley@ks.gov 
 

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/330/Underground-Injection-Control-
Program 

Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources 

Chris Vierrether  
573-368-2370 

chris.vierrether@dnr.mo.gov 
 

http://www.dnr.mo.gov/index.html 
 

Nebraska Department of 
Environment and Energy 

Amanda Osborn 
402-471-4290 

amanda.osborn@nebraska.gov  
 

http://deq.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/UIC 

EPA 
Mike Beringer 
913-551-7351 

mindrup.mary@epa.gov 
www.epa.gov/uic 

http://www.deq.state.ne.us/
mailto:Mark.moeller@dnr.iowa.gov
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Water-Quality/Water-Supply-Engineering
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Water-Quality/Water-Supply-Engineering
mailto:ctuckerv@kdhe.ks.gov
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/409/Public-Water-Supply
mailto:Steve.sturgess@dnr.mo.gov
http://dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/dw-index.html
mailto:Sue.Dempsey@nebraska.gov
http://deq.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/PWS
mailto:mindrup.mary@epa.gov
http://www.epa.gov/dwreginfo
http://www.epa.gov/uic
mailto:carrie.ridley@ks.gov
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/330/Underground-Injection-Control-Program
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/330/Underground-Injection-Control-Program
mailto:chris.vierrether@dnr.mo.gov
http://www.dnr.mo.gov/pubs/pub221.pdf
http://www.dnr.mo.gov/pubs/pub221.pdf
mailto:amanda.osborn@nebraska.gov
http://deq.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/UIC
mailto:mindrup.mary@epa.gov
http://www.epa.gov/uic
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SDWA Source Water Protection Program: 
 

Agency Contact Website 

Iowa Department of 
Natural  Resources 

Rebecca Ohrtman 
515-281-0932 

Rebecca.Ohrtman@dnr.state.ia.us 

http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Water-
Quality/Source-Water-Protection 

Kansas Department of 
Health and Environment 

T. Sieve 
785-296-0051 

TSieve@kdheks.gov 
 

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/997/Drinking-Water-Protection-Program 

Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources 

Ken Tomlin 
 

Ken.tomlin@dnr.mov.gov 
https://dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/pdwb/swpp.htm 

Nebraska Department 
of Environmental Quality 

Lindsey Phillips 
 

Lindsey.phillips@nebraska.gov 
http://deq.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/WHPA 

EPA 
Chrisi Means 
913-551-7984 

means.chrislyn@epa.gov 
 

http://www.epa.gov/sourcewaterprotection 

 
Pollution Prevention (P2): 
 

Agency Contact Website 

Iowa 
Department of Natural 

Resources 

Jeff Fiagle 
Team Leader – Pollution Prevention 

Services 
515-725-8353 

Jeff.Fiagle@dnr.iowa.gov 

www.iowap2services.com 

Kansas 
KSU Pollution Prevention 

Institute 

Nancy Larson 
Director – Kansas State University 

Pollution Prevention Institute 
800-578-8898 

nlarson@ksu.edu 

http://www.ksuppi.org 

Missouri 
MSU Environmental 

Management and 
Sustainability 

Doug Neidigh 
Sustainability Coordinator 

417-836-8729 
neidigh2009@missouristate.edu 

https://www.missouristate.edu/environmental/ 

Nebraska 
UNL Partners in Pollution 

Prevention 

Bruce Dvorak 
Professor – Civil and Environmental 

Engineering 
402-472-3431 

bdvorak1@unl.edu 

engineering.unl.edu/research/p3-partners-pollution-
prevention/ 

EPA 
Region 7 

Kate Larberg 
Pollution Prevention Coordinator 

913-551-7273 
larberg.kate@epa.gov   

https://www.epa.gov/p2/pollution-prevention-technical-
assistance-epa-region-7  

mailto:Rebecca.Ohrtman@dnr.state.ia.us
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Water-Quality/Source-Water-Protection
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Water-Quality/Source-Water-Protection
mailto:TSieve@kdheks.gov
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/997/Drinking-Water-Protection-Program
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Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasures (SPCC) and Facility Response Plans (FRP) 
 
For more information about the SPCC/FRP rule:  

• Please visit https://www.epa.gov/oilspill  
• Call the toll-free EPA Hotline at 1-800-424-9346, or 
• Obtain a copy of “SPCC Guidance for Regional Inspectors” at https://www.epa.gov/oil-spills-prevention-and-preparedness-

regulations/spcc-guidance-regional-inspectors 
 
To speak with someone at EPA Region 7, please contact: 

• Mark Aaron, aaron.mark@epa.gov, (913) 551-7205 (for SPCC questions) 
• Jeff Pritchard, pritchard.jeffrey@epa.gov, (913) 551-7772 (for FRP questions) 
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